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US Nuclear Regulatory Commission t>
Office of Resource Management ﬂﬂ
Division of Accounting and Finance

Washington, DC 20555

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit I, (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Fee for Appendix P Section III.J
Exemption Request

On August 19, 1986, GPUN submitted ar Exemption Request to 10CFR50 Appendix R
Section III.J - tmergency Lighting. Enclosed is a check in the amount of
£150.00 in payment of the fee for the exemption request.

Sincerely,

j.iD. uRill

Vice President & Director, TMI-1
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Enclosure: Check No. 239102
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GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subsidiary of the General Public Utllities Corporation



September 17, 1986

NOTE TO: Jim McKnight, Document Control Desk, Room 016
FROM: License Fee Management Staff, ADM

SUBJECT:  PROCESSING LETTERS WITH CHECKS RECEIVED DIRECTLY BY
THE LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed l2tter under the applicable docket and
give the following distribution under code MO0O8:

Original of 1tr to Regulatory Docket File

Action Cy w/check to W. 0. Miller, LFMS (AR2015)
3 cys to applicable Branck of DL

1 to LPDR

1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your
records.

Check No.: 239102
Amount : $150

Date:
Ltr. Date: 9/11/86

Applicant: GPU Nuclear Corp.

Docket No: 90-289

Plant: TMI-1

Thanks for your cooperation.

s Ak

License Fee Management Staff
0ffice of Administration

Enclosure:



